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*Note: this attachment, an audio file of a radio advert, has been sent to you via email.

Please note that the Commission has a policy to proactively release OIA responses to help others have
access to more information. Consequently, this letter will be published on our website with your name and
contact details redacted to protect your privacy.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information
about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802
602.

Nga mihi

Climate Change Commission
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From: s 9(2)(@)

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 9:40 am

To: s9(2)(a)

Subject: Analytical Framework and Process Map updates for A&C.pptx
Attachments: Analytical Framework and Process Map updates for A&C.pdf
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To: $9(2)(a) whetugroup.co.nz'

Subject: 05.02.20 Maori Capability Development Strategy Final Draft copy

Attachments: 05.02.20 Maori Capability Development Strategy Final Draft copy.pdf
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From: s 9(2)(a)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 January 2021 1:32 pm

Subject: Climate Change Commission - Update

Attachments: Draft_Evidence CH 06 - Perspectives from Tangata Whenua - 14 Jan 2021 for review.pdf

Kia ora koutou.

You are receiving this email because you have been involved in the development of Climate Change Commission’s
work to understand impacts for iwi/Maori of different emissions reductions and removals options. | would like to
thank you all for your contribution to the work to date, and am sending out this email to let¢yet know where we are
at in the process.

Throughout 2020 we engaged with you either kanohi ki te kanohi, on zoom, or @Ver\the‘\phoné to ask yourwhakaaro
on impacts/potential impacts of climate change mitigation options. We did.some supporting research, appliedthe
He Ara Waiora framework (of which some of you contributed to) an incotporated your whakaaro to\inform the
Commission’s first package of draft advice.

Our first package of draft advice will be released for public eonsultation‘eh 1 February\to 14 March 2021. Our draft
advice is contained in our Advice Report (outlining our key.advice'‘'and recommendations),~and’is supported by an
Evidence Report (summarising the analytics from each\of the.sector teams, including: Heat, Industry, & Power,
Transport, Waste, Land Use, and Maori).

Because of the nature of our advice, wehdveto\consider potentidl wiactket\impacts. This means we need to release
our advice when financial markets afe’closed, Far this reason, we\wilhrelease our full draft advice report with its
supporting evidence at at 2pm,/Suhday3l-Jafuary on the-Coqrnission’s website.

At 9am on Monday 1 February,ourdedicated consultation\wehsite will be live and submissions can be made until
14 March.

We have attachéd oukteam's chapter fram thé-draft-Evidence Report, in-confidence, so you can see how your
perspectives ave been‘incorporated. We ask that'you please don’t distribute this chapter further before our formal
consultation\beginsWe hope we have captured the majority of insights shared, however, if you shared perspectives
and denit see them in the draft-attached, they may be in other chapters of the Evidence report. For example, korero
pertaining\to whenua with _old\landfills'which need to be restored are included in Waste chapter.

We would reallydike an opportunity to hear your feedback on how we have captured these insights and present the
key aspects gt-ourdraft-Advice Report during the consultation period (1 February — 14 March 2021) and would
appreciate’if you'cotltd make a written submission. We are happy to schedule some 1-2-1 or group chats during
consultation? Could you please get in touch if you would like us to arrange a presentation either in person, if
possible,\ox via zoom.

With regards to the Case Study materials, due to resourcing constraints we have put a hold on progress, however,
will be picking these up again post-consultation and be in touch then.

Again, thank you all so much. We really would like to see this mahi help the Government seek out climate change
solutions that lead to more equitable outcomes for iwi/Maori.

Nga mihi

s92)a



Principal Analyst

tia.greenaway@climatecommission.govt.nz

limatecomm

ission.govt.nz










hope to expand this out to Tahu FM (Christchurch), Maniapoto FM (Waikato), Te Reo Irirangi o
Tainui (Waikato), Te Hiku FM (Northland), Ngati Hine FM (Kaikohe) and Te Korimako FM
(Taranaki). This will give the campaign national coverage in key communities.

Media Links

Here are some links to some of the coverage for the campaign from yesterday and today. We
couldn't provide enough vision for Maori Television but hope they might be able to package
something today.

Scoop story:
https://www.scoop.co.nz/stories/AK2102/S00449/climate-commission-welcomes-iwi-feedback-

on-draft-advice-to-address-climate-change.htm

Coverage on TV1:

campaign-for--coastie--mori

Maori Television:
Te Ao Tapatahi link: https://fb.
Drive with Claudette: (airing today)
Maori Television: (airing today - not engugh

ttps://www.surveymonkey.com/r/L TOW9L5

Te Waiariki Survey is now available here (Ngai Tai also included in Tauranga
Moana):
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/NJVR2R8

Te Tai Hauauru Survey is now available here (Nga Rauru included):
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/PJSG6K3
Nga mihi,

s 9(2)(a)






Téena koutou e nga mata waka o te motu. Kei nga manawa titi o te motu, ara He Pou a
Rangi e mihi ana. E tangi kau tou ana ki a ratou nga kuku o te manawa kua mene atu ra
ki tua o te tatau pounamu. Koutou nga mate, haere, haere, e oki e. Ratou ki a ratou,
tatou te hunga ora ki a tatou, téna ra tatou katoa.

On behalf of He Pou a Rangl | the Cllmate Change Comm|55|on we are pleased to present

for-aotearoa which details our advice on tran5|t|on|ng to a thriving, climate-resilient and
low emissions Aotearoa.

During our consultation phase, from 1 February 2021 to 28 March 2021, we held or
attended around 200 meetings and events across Aotearoa and talked with an estimated
4,000 people. We also listened to tangata whenua, our Te Tiriti o Waitangi partrers, to
gather their perspectives.

Over 15,000 people made submissions through our website, through.efr\wi/Maori
100CoastieVoices platform, through the post and by email. This response highlights that
New Zealanders care about climate change. It also reflects ourefforts\to,consult with,
listen to and consider the voices of many thousands of New. Zealanders who want to\see a
fair, inclusive and equitable transition for all.

We would like to thank all who participated in-Quricase study research,100CoastieVoices
campaign and that met with us during consukations, \WWe have attached\foryour
information the summary report of findiQgs\based on responses.réceived for the
100CoastieVoices submission process:, Pleasemote that all IwifMaari‘'submissions will be
released in late July (without personalinfefmation).

While there was overall sgpport-for,addressing elimate ‘change challenges, lwi/Maori
submitters raised concerns that.Maori would-be\disprepettionately impacted by climate
action if the Goyvernment doesnot uphold’its commitments and obligations to Te Tiriti.
We heard it is impartantto Iwi/Maogt that\government understands te ao Maori values and
perspectiveésregardingtaonga tukd ihe arid whenua, including land-use management
constraints'and appropriate de€isionsmaking processes.

We Haveincluded a new chaptenin’our final advice that highlights and addresses the key
concerns raised by-hwi/Maori submissions. We have also emphasised and increased
visibility of Te-Tiritithroughout the report to create an opportunity for both Partners to
strengthenthe €rowr-Maori relationship for the benefit of Aotearoa katoa, and to realise
the benefits\an equitable and enduring response to climate change will achieve.

This réportis named Inaia tonu nei: a low emissions future for Aotearoa; advice to the
New Zealand Government on its first three emissions budgets and direction for its
emissions reduction plan 2021 - 2024. As the title suggests, Aotearoa needs to be
proactive and courageous as it tackles the challenges the country will face in the years
ahead. Aotearoa will need to ensure budgets and policies are ambitious and achievable, as
the actions we take today will impact on the wellbeing of current and future generations.

The time is now, India tonu nei, to lead the change we want to see and to remain steadfast
to the values that underpin our nationhood—values like whanaungatanga, kaitiakitanga
and manaakitanga. We recognise the power of being connected to each other, having an
ethic of care, respect in the way we progress, and taking care of things for ourselves and
our mokopuna.

Ma te Atua tatou e manaaki. No reira, téna koutou, téna koutou, téna koutou katoa.






"Our advice reflects the position Aotearoa is in after years of short-term thinking and
delay. Emissions will not reduce immediately - there is work to do first to lay the
groundwork and the time to start that is now.

"Achieving the emissions reductions needed to get to 2050 will require elected officials to
urgently build and sustain momentum to reduce emissions. We should not push the
burden of addressing climate change onto young people and future generations."

The release follows a nationwide consultation on the Commission’s draft advice held
earlier this year. More than 15,000 submissions were received over this period.

"While views differed on what action should look like, how much the transition should
cost, and what role Aotearoa has in the world, we have heard support across Aotearoa for
decisive climate action and the momentum is growing.

"Evidence we received through consultation was used to test and refi tions.
Our judgements, conclusions and recommendations were also as d moodified
where appropriate in light of the material we received," Dr Carr s

"It is now over to Government to decide whether to acc
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